



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



4.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 17, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 21, regarding a report on the provisions of emptying trash and sidewalk and street cleaning in Central, Harvard and Kendall Squares, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

The Squares in the City receive the following cleaning program:

- Mechanical street sweeping - seven days a week
- Hand sidewalk cleaning - seven days a week
- Public litter receptacles emptied twice a day, seven days a week

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-701

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-one, regarding a report on the
provisions of emptying trash and sidewalk
and street cleaning in Central, Harvard
and Kendall Squares.

In City Council November 17, 1997

PLACED ON FILE